
States/Territories Undergraduate Nursing Graduate Nursing Radiography Medical Imaging
Medical Laboratory 

Scientist
Diagnostic Medical 

Sonography Physical TherapyOccupational Therapy
Professional Licensure Websites

Comments
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm; https://www.abn.alabama.gov/advanced-practice-nursing/#tab-crnp
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.ot.alabama.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/PhysicalTherapyOccupationalTherapy/ContinuingEducationInformation.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement

American Samoa
No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.occupationaltherapyboard.az.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm; https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/images/uploads/pdf/CBCAct990of2019.Feb20.pdf
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.armedicalboard.org/Professionals/OccupationalTherapistandAssistant.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/; https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OSPHLD/LFS/Pages/CLS.aspx
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.bot.ca.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://dpo.colorado.gov/OccupationalTherapy
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement

Commonwealth of the 
Northern Mariana 

Islands

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm; https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Departments-and-Agencies/DPH/dph/practitioner_licensing_and_investigations/plis/nursing/nursingregulationspdf.pdf
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3121&q=389444
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/occupationaltherapy/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://doh.dc.gov/node/157592
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement

Federated States of 
Micronesia

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://floridasoccupationaltherapy.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm; https://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/410-11
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/36
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement

Guam Meets Requirements
No Determination has been made 

on Requirements Met
No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/pvl/programs/occupational/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.ibol.idaho.gov/IBOL/BoardPage.aspx?Bureau=OCT
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.idfpr.com/profs/occtherapy.asp
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.in.gov/pla/ot.htm
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://idph.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Physical-and-Occupational-Therapy/Continuing-Education
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.ksbha.org/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://bot.ky.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.lsbme.la.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/occupational/index.html
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://dhmh.maryland.gov/botp/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsKansas

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsIowa

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsIndiana

Idaho

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsIllinois

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsHawaii

California Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Arkansas Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsDoes Not Meet RequirementsDoes Not Meet Requirements

Meets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsDoes Not Meet Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets Requirements Meets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Graduate Nursing: Not sure if we can 
document standard protocol and quality 
assurance plan

Arizona Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsDoes Not Meet RequirementsMeets RequirementsAlabama

Connecticut Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsDoes Not Meet RequirementsDoes Not Meet Requirements

Alaska Meets Requirements

Meets Requirements

Colorado Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Delaware
No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

District of Columbia Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Does Not Meet RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsFlorida

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsGeorgia Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsKentucky

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsLouisiana

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMaine

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMaryland

Undergrad Nursing: Not sure about 
conviction requirements.  Would we admit 
someone convicte of theft of property 
$2500 or greater?
Graduate Nursing: Must have 2000 hours 

Undergrad Nursing: clinical faculty need 
Master's and must have 4 15 wk 
semesters
Graduate Nursing: Needs 30 hours of 
pharmacology for advanced practice.  
Don't know if we meet that.Undergrad Nursing: Needs 400 hours of 
clinical

Graduate Nursing: Must have coursework 
including pathophysiology, advanced 

Graduate Nursing: 500 hours as APRN 4 
years prior or 40 hours of study within 1 
year in 4 content areas and 160 hours of 
supervised education.  See 410-11-03-4&5 
of link

Does Not Meet Requirements   Meets Requirements



MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.mass.gov/ocabr/licensee/dpl-boards/ah/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://mn.gov/boards/occupational-therapy/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://pr.mo.gov/octherapy.asp
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/occupational-therapy/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Occupational-Therapy.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm; https://nevadanursingboard.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/APRN-Licensure-Requirements.pdf
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.nvot.org/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.oplc.nh.gov/allied-health/occupational-therapy.htm
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ot
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/occupational_therapy.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm; http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/part52-12.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/; http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/clt/clp-cltlic.htm
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/ot/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.ncbot.org/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.ndotboard.com/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.otptat.ohio.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.okmedicalboard.org/occupational_therapists
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.oregon.gov/otlb/Pages/index.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.dos.pa.gov/professionallicensing/boardscommissions/occupationaltherapy/Pages/default.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
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made on Requirements Met
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made on Requirements Met
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Islands

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=234
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://llr.sc.gov/ot/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ot-board.html
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://www.ptot.texas.gov/page/occupationaltherapy
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
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Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsDoes Not Meet RequirementsMeets RequirementsNew York
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North Dakota

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsOhio

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsOklahoma

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsDoes Not Meet RequirementsMeets RequirementsOregon Meets Requirements

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsPennsylvania

Meets Requirements
No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

Meets Requirements
No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements Met

No Determination has been made 
on Requirements Met

No Determination has been 
made on Requirements MetPuerto Rico

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsRhode Island

Meets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsMeets RequirementsSouth Carolina
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including pathophysiology, advanced 
physical assessment, 
pharmacotherapeutics.  Don't know if we 
meet

Graduate Nursing: Must have adv health 
assessment, adv pathophys, adv pharm, 
adv role prep, specific clinical specialty, & 
clinical preceptorship

Graduate Nursing: inlcude 3 sem hours of 
pharm to include New York State and Fed 
regs and recordkeeping. 52.12.6.1.iv.b

Graduate Nursing: Must have stand alone 
nursing courses in physical assessment, 
patho, and pharm



Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://dopl.utah.gov/ot/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://sos.vermont.gov/occupational-therapy/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://doh.vi.gov/programs/office-professional-licensure-and-health-planning
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Medicine/advisory/ot/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/OccupationalTherapist
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://www.wvbot.org/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/OT/Default.aspx
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
Nursing: https://www.ncsbn.org/14730.htm
Rad/MI: https://www.asrt.org/main/standards-and-regulations/legislation-regulations-and-advocacy/individual-state-licensure
MLS: https://ascls.org/licensure/
DMS: https://www.sdms.org/advocacy/state-licensure#:~:text=Currently%2C%20New%20Hampshire%2C%20New%20Mexico,mandating%20the%20licensure%20of%20sonographers.
OT: http://ot.state.wy.us/
DPT: https://www.fsbpt.org/Free-Resources/Licensing-Authorities-Contact-Information; https://www.fsbpt.net/lrg/Home/LicensureByExamRequirement
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